Nu'uanu Elementary School School Community Council Virtual Meeting Tuesday, November 29, 2022 2:40pm – 3:30pm Minutes

Participants:

Student Representative:	Abby Kondo
Certificated Representatives:	Kristie Davis, Colleen Skrimstad, Denise Webb
Classified Representative:	Lori Toyama, Brandon Kakuda
Parent Representative:	Moani Wright-Van Alst
Community Representative:	Ferozah MacKenzie
Principal:	Ned Uemae

Present:Abby Kondo, Kristie Davis, Colleen Skrimstad, Denise Webb, Lori
Toyama, Ferozah MacKenzie, Ned Uemae

Absent: Moani Wright-Van Alst, Brandon Kakuda

Agenda Items	Discussion
Call to order	2:40pm
Introductions	Members introduce themselves.
Student	 The Student Council collected Thanks" giving" messages and donations. The messages were distributed to the students and staff. Upcoming event is the Winter Dress Up Week from December 12th - 16th, 2022 Monday - Pajama Day Tuesday - Green/Red Day Wednesday - Holiday Hat/Headband Thursday - North Pole Day Friday - Go holiday crazy day Holiday Classroom Caroling is on Friday, December 16th. The Student Council and Santa will be visiting classrooms to distribute pencils and treats to students.
Teacher	 The Nu'uanu teachers and staff would like to thank Aikane for providing refreshments and snacks last week Wednesday for Thanksgiving. We appreciate Aikane's continued support. The 2nd quarter is coming to an end and things seem to be going well.
Classified	 Families that live outside of the Nu'uanu School district can begin submitting geographic exception documents between January 1st - March 1st to their homeschool. Their homeschool will forward the documents to Nu'uanu School. Parents have been requesting student progress reports for their children as they are applying for private school.
Parent	1) Not able to attend.

r	
Community	 We are trying to revive the Cub Scouts. There were a lot of Nu'uanu School students who were in the Cub Scouts prior to the COVID pandemic. We are still looking for children who are interested in joining.
	 2) The Boy Scouts are doing a Kadomatsu fundraiser on Saturday, December 17th, 3:00pm - 6:00pm. Kadomatsu costs \$30.00
	 Aikane member Blaine Onishi reached out to the scouts about helping at the next Campus Beautification and with maintaining our kindergarten garden.
	 4) The Boy Scouts meet every Friday. If the school needs help with anything, please reach out to the Boy Scouts. They are willing to help with any school projects.
Principal	 The principal reviewed the School Waiver Day Application for SY 2023-24 with the SCC members. The members are in support of additional Waiver Days if the staff agrees it is necessary. It is a complicated process so we will need to start preparing the application form within the next few weeks. The principal will review and discuss the Waiver Day Application with the teachers at the next faculty meeting on Wednesday, November 30, 2022 to determine whether we should request for additional Waiver Days. The principal reviewed and discussed the draft of the 2023-24 Financial Plan with the SCC members.
Next SCC Meeting	Scheduled for:
	Tuesday, January 24, 2023 at 2:40pm (Tentatively) Tuesday, March 21, 2023 at 2:40pm
Adjourned	3:32pm